

John Meixner Regional Superintendent of Schools

Tel: (309) 575-3226 Fax: (309) 837-2887 jmeixner@roe26.net

Fulton-Hancock-McDonough-Schuyler Regional Board of School Trustees Regional Office of Education #26 – Macomb, IL. Minutes – October 5, 2020

Fleming called to Order – 656p

Roll Call – Fleming, White, Bair, Vancil, Wilson, Zimmerman in attendance - Walker absent

Visitors - Dave Demler

Consider Possible Additions/Deletions to the Agenda – Wilson moved to accept agenda as presented, Bair second. All in favor Approval of Minutes from July 13, 2019 – Wilson moved to approve minutes as amended, Zimmerman second. All in favor.

Statements of Economic Interest

- Discussed requirement. Required when filing candidacy paperwork to be on the ballot.

Upcoming Detachment/Annexation Hearing

- Maas case (Warsaw/Mendon)
 - o Discussed the background of this case.
 - Denied original petition.
 - o Indicated intent to submit a new petition with a land swap.
 - They do not intend to use an attorney
 - Maas family have been engaged with both school districts.
- Pershing case (Southeastern/West Prairie)
 - o Pershing submitted a petition and a hearing was scheduled
 - Southeastern attorney sent a letter indicating opposition.
 - Pershing decided to withdrawl original petition and have indicated they are working on revising with a land swap before re-submitting to the board.
 - A property a couple parcels north of the Pershing parcel is a noncontiguous parcel in the Southeastern school district. It is an island in the middle of the West Prairie school district.

Consolidated Election – Tuesday, April 6, 2021

- o Regional board members are elected to six year terms.
- o G White and B Zimmerman term ending.
- o B Zimmerman indicated interest and intent to run for the open seat.
- o G White indicated interest but open to other candidates if interest is known.
- o J Meixner will share information with both B Zimmerman and G White on the process.

Candidate's Guide

- Shared with B Zimmerman and G White
- Petitions can be circulated now. John and Dave will help with circulation and paperwork leading up to the deadline in December and one or the other will submit paperwork to the State Board of Elections.



John Meixner Regional Superintendent of Schools

Tel: (309) 575-3226 Fax: (309) 837-2887 jmeixner@roe26.net

Board Member Terms - See ROE26 website

Update on ROE26 Operations

- Start of school has been a mix bag the way districts have returned to instruction.
- Some schools going full remote, some are in a hybrid model, while a majority are in person with remote being an option.
- ROE26 ROYALS staff are managing the full remote students from the Macomb school district through the online platform, Edgenuity. Staff is currently helping manage 150-160 students.
- ROE26 Royals program are in a hybrid model varying to some degree depending on location.
- ROE26 services for the most part are still required and being done. Health Life Safety inspections start this week, compliance has started, truancy has changed but still engaged, and other requirements districts are still being asked to do are being verified.
- ROE26 has had one + case of covid19. That individual followed guidelines set forth and two additional employees were quarantined because of direct contact with that individual. Those quarantines have expired and all three are doing well and back to work.

Future Meeting Dates (all meetings will be in Macomb) Wilson motioned to approve dates and times, Walker second. All in favor

- January 4, 2021 700p Macomb ROE26 Office
- April 5, 2021 700p Macomb ROE26 Office
- May 17, 2021 700p Macomb ROE26 Office
 - o Bair motioned to approve the May17 meeting date, Vancil second. All in favor.

Motion to Adjourn was made by Zimmerman, seconded by Wilson. All in favor.

The meeting adjourned at 745p

John Meixner

Ex-officio Secretary